REVISED 2013-2014
OPERATING BUDGET




July16, 2013

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: Approval 2013-2014 College Operating Budget

In June, we brought to you for approval the 2013-2014 College Operating Budget that included the
Baccalaureate Fee with a 1.7% cost of living increase on the advisement of the Florida Division of Colleges
due to the Governor’s veto of the 3% tuition increase. The Department of Education legal counsel has
indicated that since the Florida Legislature approved a 3% increase they did in fact take action and the cost of
living is not valid based on that action, consequently the applicable base tuition rates within the Operating
Budget Schedules are presented with the fees at the same standard rate as 2012-2013 as well as adjusting the
Career Certificate/Applied Technology Diploma fee schedule between the Matriculation (base tuition) and
Capital Improvement Fee at $2. This change is reflected on Exhibits B and G.

While there have been some minor changes to some account/program codes, the overall budget amount has not
changed. These changes are reflected in Exhibit D and E.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the 2013-2014
Operating Budget as presented.
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